Alder Hey Children’s NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOIAH2425/571

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 15 January 2025

Subject: Executive recruitment services

Q1 In the previous 36 months on how many occasions have you engaged the services of an

Executive Search recruitment company? i.e. a recruitment service for senior staff on a
retained fee basis.

A1 Two

Q2 If the response to Request 1 is positive what fees, either in percentage or a pounds and
pence figure, where paid by your organisation to the supplier.

A2 Director Appointment Cost Search
Company
Non-Executive March 2024 £23,500 fee for 2 roles Gatenby
Director (only one appointment Sanderson
made)
Non-Executive Oct 2022 One search/fee Green Park
Director £27,500.00
Non-Executive Sept 2022
Director




